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HERFETHN I3 UNCLAZZIFIED

DATE 0G-31-2012 BT obl79 DMH/SES

bé

From: " B

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 12:46 PM i

To: |

Cc: [ I |

Subject: Updated| ]

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The order I previously sent to you guys was redone by our AUSA for the currem] [l am conducting here

in The latest and greatest Application and Order is attached for y r AUSAs would like

some guidance on what to write. I'm having really good success with B3
:b TE
bé
e

{ @ic .Ebi.gov
https:zl l{-‘pmet. i b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

(ELL/OTD 007067




DATE:

15-17-2012

ap e

.}Eﬁ-ﬂﬁt’

CLASEITIED BY oll75 DHEH/SB

FEASQON: l.4 (¢}

st

I

DECLASGIFY OW: 05-17-2037

From: |

Sent:

vvedanesday, November 04, 2009 1:05 PM

To:

Ce:

Subject:

JPPeRET
RECORD HQ

With ihe help of]

1 |
l and a lot of research it was found thatl

VI, ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
I—l HERETH I& UNCLAZRIFIED EXCERT
l ] WHERE S i3
From: l | bl
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 2:08 PM b3
Fos 5
CC: b o
Subject: B S .
SEeRET BIE

e ———
From: 1

Sent: “Fridav. October 23. 2000 8:31 AM

To:

Cc:
Subject:

RECOR[D HQ

Unon reflection |

L ——— ]

i

CELLAOTD 007074




e

Hope this answers your questions..

No formal guidance has been provided other thafl

We are awaiting assistance from

s

hopefully address the below concerns.. Just need to pif own to get this finished..

SSA !

Unit Chief

From:

Sent: LiE

To:
Subject:

Importance: High

_SEeRET.

RECORD HQ

From: l !

Sent: Thursday; October 22,2609 3:38 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject:

RECORD.HQ

Actually speaking - what is

Sir,

Can you read below and assist on letting us know whether the Bureau is|

Thanks,

L |

From: ] I

Sent: —Thursdav. Octoher 22,2009 3:20-PM
To: ]
Cc:

Subject:
Importance: High

"RECORD HQ

Can you look into this for]_]and‘letl |and me know what's going on before we-respond to| |
2

HELLATD Q0TS




SUbJeCt
Importance:

High

RECORD HQ

_:an.nm.helmulth' something? I'm trying to determi nt to_,

artecent-case; docket numbey out o ['weweretold that

The reason I'n asking s that vou may tecall the law

Thanks.

Acting Deputy Chief Operations Section

U.s, Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Ave,, NW! l

Washington, DC 20530

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI C}ésmflcatlon Guide G-3 dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

JATION E
SECRET /

DERNng FROM: G-3 FBI étc%ssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
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N\
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FR&Q I}léassiﬁcation Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlntelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATIONEXEMPTION 1

CECIRET

v d o d Y )

DERIVED FR6M: G-3 FBI C\:lassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreignh Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTON 1 i

SECRE

4

ELLATY 007077




B : ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED
‘“ HEREIN 13 UHCLAZSTFIED

DATE Q8-31-2012 BY o517% DME/SES

From: l__ | l

Sernt: _Tuesday November 10 2000455 PM_
To:

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ 1

Here's the document we reviewed earlier, with the two small edits we discussed incorporated. I've

-t

3
sl
=
O

>

5
je

ut if you see anything that gives you heartburn, let me know and we can discuss

and tweak as needed.

b3

oo
R

3

Thanks, b7C

bIE

] |
Assistant General Counsel

Science and Technology Law Unit

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

This message may be protected by the deliberative process and/or attorney-client privileges. Please do not disseminate
outside the FBI without the express permission of OGCand/or the sender.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

CELL/OTD 007078




SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

CELL/OTD 007092




T SESRET

From:

Sent:
To:

1
_Tupsday Decamher 93 2008 523 PM

Subject:

SECRET,

RECORE

intelligence bulletin on I:l Let me know if it's accurate,

I: S :I L II didn’t think it relavant to the primary.point.of the bulletin, Bl
|and it might slow down the approval of the bulletin. If you want it in b3
b&

| made a couple of sentence structure changes. b7

b7E

DEMFRO

Multiple Sources

DATE: 10-03-2012

CLAGGIFIED BY e5Ll7%8 DHH/BES

FEASON: 1.4 {c)

DECLASETFY O#: 10-03-2037

ALL TNFOPMATION CONTAINEL

HEREIN I UHCLASEIFIED EXCEPT

WHERE SHOWH OTHEREWIZE




« F © CLASSIFIED BY 6517% DMH/5BS

FE&S0N:Lod o,

| o DECLASSIFY OH: 09-04-2037
From:

Sent: Lhirsday Febrijary 19 2000 4°27 PM
To:

[8) - Subjecty = | IMPORTANT NEW AUTHORIES AVAILABLE
TOUS :

Importance: High

e

RECORD 00

|: 5 :l """" Current status of] -0

From: |

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 3:59 PM
To:

(&) - Subject:.. ... P JMPORTANT NEW AUTHORIES AVAILABLE TO U3
* Importance: High :

B RN

@]

RECORD 00

Fal
b3
bé

SSA's, ' ' - b7

b7C
() ,\\\%Wmmmmmmmi .

b7E
[All of the significant-changes are in| l

Here is the relevent section from the complete email below:

Let-me know if youhave questions:

Thanks;
ALL IHFOPHMATION CONTAINED
HERETN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCERT
SsAl | ‘ WHERE SHOWH OTHERWIBE
| [FEIAQ |

CELL/BTD 007360




§ W DATE T 09-04-201%
- - CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/SBES

BEAZON: L.d fc o)

DECLAZSIFY OMN: 09-04-2037

From: |

(5)-

—Subjectyoosssmmm—

Sent:
To:

[IMPORTANT NEW AUTHORIES AVAILABLE

To Us

RECORg 00

v

From: ] |

Sent: Thuréday, Fehruary 19,2000 E-TQ PM

"""" Subject:———-RE: IMPORTANT NEW AUTHORIES AVAILABLE TO US b1

bé

CORD 0D
RECORD 00 ) BIC
BTE

Have not gone to] I

Icolleagues

started sharing tales of woe in trying to get this-done themselves. When we finished laughing we advised that we already
had the authorities in place so they should be riding our coattails pretty soon. Can't thank you guys enough for steeting

us through the woods on this one. Will keep you posted; -O

From: l

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 5:12 PM
]

* Subjects LRF] | IMPORTANT NEW AUTHORIES AVAILABLE TO US

i IThanke far the info. How is your project going? Have you tried to|

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLABBIFIED EXCEP

WHERE BSHOWH OTHERWIZE

o

SESRET
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. _SPesCl

From: | - - |
Sent: l Thursday, February 19, 2009 4:21 PM !
I To:
Lol subjects W [ IMPORTANT NEW AUTHORIES AVAILABLE TO US
Importance: Hign
RECORD 00
15) wGurrent»statusf-ofiv -0
h a4 |
From: ]
Sent: <Lhucsday. Eabrian, 19,2000 3:50 PM
To: ’ .
Cc:
[5) - Subjects ] » [IMPORTANT NEW AUTHORIES AVAILABLE 10 US
Importance: High ‘
T
RECOR; 00
[Issas,
(s ] . L
[All of the significant changes are in] e
1 _email below] [57c
o) | | B7E
(31
Here is the relevent section from the complete email below:
(31

Let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,

K
%]
1>

L EBIHG

CELL/BTD 007419




ALL INFORMATION CONTATHEL
HERFEIN I5 UNCLASSIFIEL

w5 -
DETE O&=0d=2012 B51 DMHASES
From: l__ _
Sent: Thursday. Julv 14 2011128 PM
- To:
Cc:
Subject: ! !— UNCLASSIFIED/ FS/F.OUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES/FOUO
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMAT;ON
Thanks for talking with me earlier today. AsIm ntioned.| bt OTD became aware thatthe

US Attorney’s Office might be interested in using |
I'd like to talk to you and SA| [{and feel free to bring in one of your CDCs/ADCs) further about this, as there’s some

[s e oy
=1 Oy A1 Lo

S

CELL/OTD 007454
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From:
Sent:
To:

s"bieet- DR AET] i
- LAV 1 | '
B2
bé
UNCLASSIFIED b7C
NON-RECORD BIE

a.g_'ﬁr

Good luck Il pick the ball up when { return on Oct 6

ey
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ALL ITHFORMATION CONTATHED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLA3ISIFIED
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From:
- Sent: Tuesday, June 30 2009 11:12 AM
To:
Ce:
Subject; CID DRAFT EC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

has provided a draft of his EC to All Offices rd btc. The aftached is a marked up copy of suggested

‘edits. We should meet with|

S you deem appropriate to ensure that O 1D provides

CiD with one response. Please review this closely and add your thoughts. Following your review, would you please
schedule z time to-meet-and-discuss with-executives so-we canestablish-OTDs singular-policy position:

L 11
| SIS E 3 I l

UNCLASSIFIED

1 CELL/0TD 008171




